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LARAMIE COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Laramie County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Barbara Kloth, AICP, Senior Planner
DATE: July 19, 2016
TITLE: Review and postponement of a Subdivision Permit and Plat for Highlands

Park Ranch, located in a portion of the NW1/4, Section 17, T. 14 N., R. 66
W., of the 6™ P.M., Laramie County, WY.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

AVI, PC, on behalf of R M P Ventures, Inc, C/O Hoefle Holdings Wyoming Ltd Co., has
submitted a Subdivision Permit and Plat application for approval of Highlands Park Ranch,
situated southeast of the E. Four Mile Road and Reese Road intersection, at 7537 Reese Road.
The purpose of the application is to plat the commercial property to establish a manufactured
home park containing 44 spaces and an open space area.

This application is being run concurrently with a Zone Change to change from A2 (Agricultural)
zone district to PUD (Planned Unit Development). With the zone change postponement, staff
would recommend postponement of this application so they may be reviewed and discussed in
depth concurrently.

PROPOSED MOTION

I move to postpone action for the Subdivision Permit and Plat for Highlands Park Ranch,
until the July 19, 2016 public hearing.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1: Aerial Map
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